
Office of the Mayor

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 ● Tel: (510) 981-7100 ● TDD: (510) 981-6903 ● Fax: (510) 981-7199
E-Mail: mayor@cityofberkeley.info

CONSENT CALENDAR
December 13, 2022

To: Honorable Members of the City Council

From: Mayor Jesse Arreguín and Councilmember Sophie Hahn

Subject: Berkeley Holiday Fund: Relinquishment of Council Office Budget Funds to 
General Fund and Grant of Such Funds

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt a Resolution approving the expenditure of an amount not to exceed $500 per 
Councilmember including $500 from Mayor Arreguin to the Berkeley Holiday Fund’s 
annual campaign with funds relinquished to the City’s general fund for this purpose from 
the discretionary Council Office Budgets of Mayor Arreguin and any other 
Councilmembers who would like to contribute. 

BACKGROUND
The Berkeley Holiday Fund has helped make the holiday season happier for hundreds 
of Berkeley's neediest residents for 109 years. An all-volunteer organization, the 
Berkeley Holiday Fund has been partnering with 33 Berkeley service agencies, such as 
the Health Department, senior centers, Head Start, BOSS, and the Center for 
Independent Living. By keeping operating costs to a minimum, the Berkeley Holiday 
Fund ensures that all contributions go directly to help those who need it the most. Last 
year, they were able to bring a little cheer into the lives of 1,114 Berkeley families 
distributing almost $150,000. 

The Mayor’s office has actively participated in this program for over 25 years by 
providing application cards and first class postage to Berkeley Holiday Fund recipients. 
This year the Berkeley Holiday Fund anticipates distributing approximately 1,200 checks 
to individuals and families. This item requests the City Council approve an expenditure, 
not to exceed $500 of funds from the from the Mayor’s office budget to help cover these 
costs.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
No General Fund impact. $500 is available from the Mayor’s office budget discretionary 
account.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY
There are no identifiable environmental effects or opportunities associated with adopting 
this recommendation.
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CONTACT PERSON
Mayor Jesse Arreguín 510-981-7100

Attachments: 
1: Resolution
2: Letter from Berkeley Holiday Fund
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RESOLUTION NO. ##,###-N.S.

BERKELEY HOLIDAY FUND 2022

WHEREAS, the Berkeley Holiday Fund has been making small grants to Berkeley’s
neediest citizens for 109 years; and

WHEREAS, last year, the Berkeley Holiday Fund distributed almost $150,000 to 1,144 
Berkeley families; and

WHEREAS, Berkeley Holiday Fund partners with 33 Berkeley service agencies
including the Health Department, senior centers, Head Start, BOSS, and the Center for 
Independent Living; and

WHEREAS, the Berkeley Mayor’s Office has supported the Berkeley Holiday Fund’s
efforts for over 25 years by reproducing request forms and providing first class postage
costs; and; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Arreguin has surplus funds in his office expenditure account; and

WHEREAS, the Berkeley Holiday Fund seeks funds in the amount of $500 to help cover 
the costs of providing checks to Berkeley Holiday Fund recipients; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services would fulfill the following municipal public
purpose of providing services to low income residents of the City of Berkeley.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Berkeley that funds 
relinquished by the Mayor and Councilmembers from their Council Office Budget up to 
$500 per office shall be granted to the Berkeley Holiday Fund for helping cover the costs 
of providing checks to Berkeley Holiday Fund recipients.
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